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April 26, 2018

By Electronic Mail and Hand Delivery

Comimissioner Donald J. Polmann
Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Re: Docket No. 20170260; SoBRA Petition by Tampa Electric Company

Dear Commissioner Polmann:

I apologize to you, the Commission, Commission staff and the other parties for not
attending the prehearing conference this morning in the above-styled matter. I had erroneously
calendared the prehearing conference for 1:30 p.m. this afternoon. [ appreciate the efforts other
parties made to reach me, and concerns for my well-being. Given my calendaring error, I was in
another meeting out of my office at 9:30 a.m.

[ accept full responsibility for my error, and for not attending this morning’s prehearing
conference. While the other parties in this docket have graciously indicated that they would not
object if FIPUG participated in the upcoming hearing, I understand that you and the Commission
will make the decision about whether FIPUG will be permitted to participate in the upcoming
hearing, given my failure to appear at the prehearing conference as scheduled. I will respect

whatever decision is made. Again, my apologies.

cc: Chairman Graham
Commissioner Brown
Commissioner Clark
Commissioner Fay
All Parties of Record
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